

16

Eaton Bishop Neighbourhood Development Plan Steering Group
Minutes of meeting 1st April 2016

Present Steering Group; Leon Wolverson; Tim Coleman; John Sutherland-Hawes
Erika Lyons. Laura Norris.

Present Parish Councillors

Ray Christopher (Chairman); Caroline Hanks; Rosie Robinson;

Apologies: Astrid Mick, David Richards, Louis Lagoutte,
Jules Hudson

The Minutes of the last meeting held on 11th February 2016 were approved by all present.

Declarations of interest.

Leon Wolverson (no direct interest- a relative has submitted site 16)

Rosie Robinson (not in Steering Group) an interest in site 5 at Ruckhall.

The meeting started at 7pm.

There was a general discussion in preparation for the public consultation event the following day. A selection of printed material was presented including the draft NDP document, Maps, comment forms, policy summary and details of preferred sites and settlement boundaries.

The details of a planned presentation were agreed and it was noted that Louise Kirkup of Kirkwells will be attending the meeting and provide expert guidance to members of the Steering Group and Parish Council. Louise will be able to answer any questions that may put forward of a more technical nature. There will be a question and answer session followed by refreshments and the chance for members of the public to discuss their concerns or express support for the NDP project.

The meeting was closed at 8.50pm